

kiboko Dominique Kitwa

Software Engineer

Profile

Dedicated Software Developer with 7+ years of experience in developing, designing, testing, debugging and maintaining mobile and web applications. Strong creative and analytical skills. Team player with an eye for details.

Experienced with C# .Net, PHP, MySQL, SQL, HTML5, CSS, JavaScript, React.js, Angular, Vue.js and agile methodology.

Employment History

Software Developer at Realm Digital, Cape Town, South Africa February 2021 - Present

- Developed new features for Sanlam Corporate's employee benefits quoting system.
- Worked on multiple internal projects with different webstack such as C#.Net, .Net Core, MVC, Razor, HTML5, CSS, JavaScript, React.js, Angular, Vue, Nuxt, API (Web API, RESTFULL), Unitest, Docker.
- · Source Control Git, Azure and Jira.
- Worked well independently and on a team to solve problems.
- · Worked in an agile environment

Software Developer at Lucid Ocean Pty Ltd, Cape Town, South AfricaJanuary 2018 — February 2021

- Developed Mobile and Website for Cliktopurchase, a UK based platform for executing property sales online.
- Developed new feature for HCI Foundation.
- Translated UI designs into well-organized and structured HTML/CSS compatible with modern browsers.
- Support of applications while working on-site and remote development teams.
- Working with Amazon AWS, deploying AWS services.
- Source Control Git/SVN, Cloud BitBucket, GitHub, Azure and Jira.
- Worked well independently and on a team to solve problems.
- Gained experience in PHP, C#, MVC .Net, MYSQL, IIS. Html, CSS, JavaScript, jQuery, Bootstrap, JSON, SQL.

Education

Master in Computer Science, University of Franche-Comté, France October 2022 — Present

The backbone of the training focuses on the in-depth techniques of software development. This diploma is carried out in collaboration with the University of Luxembourg. Its specificity is to offer a BAC + 5 training course in computer science open to the fields of validation and software testing.

Details

+27813516102

dominiquekitwa2@gmail.com

Links

LinkedIn

Skills

Backend Development

Frontend Development

Agile Methodologies

C# .NET

React.js

Angular

Vuejs/Nuxtjs

PHP

SQL/MySQL

AZURE

GIT/SVN

Languages

English

French

IT Certifications, Cape Peninsula University of Technology, Cape town, South Africa

February 2017 — August 2018

IT Essentials I (A+) and II (S+), Communication Network, CISCO CCNA 1, CCNA 2, CCNA 3 and CCNA 4, Wireless Fundamentals, LINUX and IoT.

Bac+3, SALAMA HIGHER COLLEGE OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY, Lubumbashi, DRC

October 2011 — July 2014

Computer Science | Information Technology

Matric, SALAMA TECHNICAL INSTITUT, Lubumbashi, DRC

September 2005 — July 2011

Electrical Engineering Low Power

Internships

Application Support at RUASHI MINING (METOREX), Lubumbashi

April 2014 — July 2014

- Developed the Web site within the department using WordPress.
- · Building SQL queries to manage the database

IT Support at Congo Equipment, Lubumbashi

July 2013 — October 2013

- Install and configure software and computer systems
- Troubleshoot and resolve issues with software or hardware.

Courses

React.js, Angular, Vuejs/Nuxtjs, PHP, C#, .Net Core, OOP, AWS and Azure Certifications, Udemy

August 2019 — Present

JavaScript, ASP.NET Core: Razor Pages, .NET Programming, LinkedIn Learning

August 2019 — Present

1 References

References available upon request